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MEMORANDUM 

TO: District Career and Technical Education Directors 
District Report Coordinators 
FCS Workforce Administrators 
FCS Reports Coordinators 

FROM: Kevin O’Farrell, Ph.D.  

DATE: May 9, 2023 

SUBJECT: 2021-22 Perkins V Agency and Student Level Data Reports 

This memorandum is to announce that the Division of Career and Adult Education (DCAE) has 
released 2021-22 secondary and postsecondary student and agency level Perkins data files. 
Please check your DCAE BAA - Budget Accountability Assessment district ShareFile folder for 
2021-2022 agency level Perkins data and TIBCO for 2021-2022 student level Perkins data. 

Secondary student level data files are still being processed and will be released as soon as they 
are completed. A memorandum will follow announcing their placement in TIBCO. 

Files placed in TIBCO are available for a limited time. Therefore, we request that you download 
the files by May 22, 2023. These files should be used in conjunction with Perkins resources 
available on the Perkins Accountability Measures webpage to evaluate your outcomes. 

If you have any questions about Perkins data, please contact Dr. Brittany C. Ross, Director of 
Research & Evaluation, at Brittany.Ross@fldoe.org. 

KO/br 

Kevin O’Farrell 
Chancellor of Career and Adult Education 

www.fldoe.org 
325 W. Gaines Street  |  Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400  | 850-245-0505 
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